



Áras Chill Dara  
Páirc Devoy  
An Nás  
Co. Chill Dara

23 November 2021

**Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad**

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 03ú Nollaig 2021, **ar Foirne Microsoft**, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

\_\_\_\_\_

The next meeting of Clane-Maynooth Municipal District will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Friday, 03 December 2021, **on Microsoft Teams**, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

*Sinead Martin*  
S Martin  
Meetings Administrator



**Clár**  
**Agenda (10:00 a.m.)**

1. Fógra um leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.  
Declaration of pecuniary or beneficial interests under Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 05ú Samhain 2021 a faomhadh (cóip ceangailte) agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).  
To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on Friday, 05 November 2021 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
4. To receive an update on LPT Expenditure 2021 (report to follow).

**Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí**  
**Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:15 a.m.)**

**Building and Development Control**

5. **Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse**  
That the council liaises with the developer of the new Bond Bridge housing development in Allenwood, to have public lighting installed on the road from the entrance of Bond Bridge and Cushalla estates to Allenwood Cross, and requests that development levies from the same are used to fund the lights if necessary.



## Kildare County Council

---

### 6. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council provide an update on the Taking in Charge of the Royal Meadows estate in Kilcock to include the plan for works that need to be undertaken and the details to when these works will commence?

### Roads

7. To receive an update on the Meadowbrook Cycle Track Scheme.

### 8. Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld

That the council install a public light at the entrance to the playground in Timahoe.

### 9. Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld

That the council put in place a number of car pull-ins on the Clonshambo Road to facilitate the high level of stud farm traffic on the road.

### 10. Motion – Councillor Peter Hamilton

That the council examine the feasibility of installing signage and island style traffic calming at the speed limit change at Maynooth Football Club, as residents are still experiencing dangerously fast traffic on the M4 overpass and entering the 50km limit.

### 11. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the Cathaoirleach of this municipal district convenes an online meeting of elected members and council staff for the purpose of making a submission to the Greater Dublin Transportation Strategy consultation, due 17 December, on behalf of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

### 12. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council install yellow lines at the left turning filter lane beside Hayfield, Maynooth.



## Kildare County Council

---

**13. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan**

That the council install street lighting at New Road Straffan from the National School towards Straffan Manor housing estate.

**14. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council resurface the section of the Courtown Road, Kilcock from Shaw Bridge up to the Centra shop.

**15. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council undertake appropriate works to improve the footpaths along the Courtown Road, Kilcock from Shaw Bridge up to the Centra shop.

**16. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**

That the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Office engage with the Naas Municipal District Office to address issues for vehicles on the L2002 turning onto the R407 near Bodenstown, where the road levels, sightlines, traffic flows and vehicle speeds have evolved to a point where drivers are reporting concerns from using the junction.

**17. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**

That the council carry out a traffic audit at the Silken Vale and Moyglare Village estates in Maynooth.

**18. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

That the municipal district office investigate the possibility of inserting a walkway to Alexandra Bridge in Clane to increase pedestrian safety at the said location.

**19. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld**

Can the council confirm if funding can be made available for traffic calming at Staplestown National School?



**20. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

Can the council provide an update on the status and next steps for the speed limit review in this municipal district – noting the previous plenary motion to progress separately with changes related to Jake’s law implementation if further delay is anticipated in finalising the complete county-wide plan?

**21. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

Can the council provide an update on possible measures to improve traffic calming on the Rathcoffey Road entering Maynooth?

**22. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan**

Can the council confirm if and when a traffic analysis can be carried out in Kilcock given the long delays experienced on a regular basis?

**23. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan**

Can the council provide an update in relation to the relocation of the fire service in Maynooth?

**24. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney**

Can the council provide an update as to when restoration landscaping will take place at the section of green space at the old Dublin Road entrance to Maynooth from Leixlip, between the Garden Centre and Carton Retail Park?

**25. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney**

Can the council inform the members if the council’s road sweeping schedule is being adjusted to clear pathways with heavy leaf fall in the municipal district?

**26. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

Can the council provide an update on the Traffic Management Plan at Robertstown National School?



**Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach**  
**Housing and Corporate Services (11:20 a.m.)**

**27. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

That the Housing section provides a report on the number of units advertised on Choice Based Letting in 2021 and planned for 2022 in the Municipal District, to include for 2021 - their general location, the number of expressions of interest for same and how selections are made.

**28. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**

That this council writes to the HSE and the Department of Health regarding the lack of GP services in Maynooth and requesting an update of the provision of a Primary Care Centre for the town.

**29. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

Can the council provide a report outlining how many homes have been identified as vacant in the lifetime of the Kildare County Council Vacant Homes Action Plan 2018-2021 in this municipal district, the current base vacancy rate and the overall success of achieving the objectives outlined in the Action Plan?

**Pleanáil agus Forbairt Straitéiseach**  
**Planning and Strategic Development (11:30 a.m.)**

**30.** To receive an update on Public Realm projects.

**31. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**

That the council establish an approach for the sustainable management and maintenance of Ballinafagh Lake (Special Area of Conservation 001387), that takes account of the voluntary local support, the impacts of climate change and visitors to the amenity.



**Seirbhísí Uisce, Comhshaol agus Gníomhú ar son na hAeráide**  
**Environment, Water Services and Climate Action (11:40 a.m.)**

**32. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld**

Can the council provide an update on the progress for an extension to Cloncurry Cemetery?

**33. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

Can the council outline its plans to promote the Green Kilometre scheme in 2022, including case studies of where this has been successful in the municipal district?

**34. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

Can the council provide an update regarding the drainage issue which may be causing water pollution and odours in Derrinturn, from the entrance of Carbury Post Office to the drain just south-east of the entrance of Ballyshannon Manor?

**35. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

Can the council bring plans to members on the extension to Allen Graveyard and clarify if it is a lawn cemetery?

**Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha**  
**Economic Community and Cultural Development (11:45 a.m.)**

**36. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**

That in light of the increased development and population increase in the village of Allenwood, the council look at the possibility of acquiring or developing a facility around the crossroads for community activity.



## Kildare County Council

---

### 37. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council provide an estimated timeline for the cutting of the overgrown tree at Willow Lawns, Kilmeague, which is blocking the public street light that makes the footpath to the village safe to use in the dark evenings?